Joan Foster [SSC]

From: Flora Mclintyre [Flora.Mclntyre@epa.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2015 8:12 a.m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC]

Subject; RE: Recruitment of a chief executive

HiJoan

Thank for the detailed advice per below. My view is that the role scope and thus size has no/t changed sagmﬁcanffy\)
and this is conveyed in our recommendations to Kerry Prendergast as Board Chair so wegd it for her thoqgh’\

on this. /\\ <?\ | << 5) S

Cheers

\,.

Flora Mcintyre
HR Manager

Corporate Setvices j \\, g\'} ((‘3 \t}
N

t ,/\7 ) .
Environmental Protection Autharity //':"‘\ \é/ 6\\\/

Grant Thornton House — Level 10 —215 Lambton Quay &\\) (//. \\ =
Private Bag 63002 — Wellington 6140 —~ New Zealand. % % \ i T
Tel +64 4 916 2426 — Fax +64 4 914 0433 DDI +64 +64- 454-7fl> 41 , % \\ i

D \\f“

From: Joan Foster [SSC] [mallto _'| te SC. govj:.nzl
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2015

To: Flora McIntyre
Subject: Recruitment of a (cpie? e&e\{/tm

Fa

[IN-CONFIDENCE] ¢ \ ,/; !
NN
Hi Flora ﬁ A ( % :

it was goo \tQ ta\tq/you yesfe@i

As discuspd,ﬁ C does ’t ée\d tﬁ\be consulted on the recruitment process but you are required to consult with SSC
%oyf' exec ts and conditions of employment. I've outlined our guidance on this below.

government mur;e ation range for a job of the EPA CE's size |s

Q(zl ﬁm? f\ﬂ\e ices Commission (SSC) guidance is that a new chlef executive is
e/ hl

. A & riCety . 3 %
of the r for this role is _2 (é’fpr ac 1). The government remuneration range is intended to allow

rew gression as a chief executive develops and performs in the position over time (for example from
mté%ant through to 5 years in the role).

?P I}(3) pivacy; BN predica
If an)a pomtment is made at-above the of the government remuneration range, the offer needs to he

personally considered by the State Serwces Commissioner (and this would be only once a preferred candidate has
been identified, rather than earlier in the process). SSC policy is that remuneration is paid on a total remuneration
basis which includes base salary, a performance component of between 10% of base salary and 15% of total
remuneration, and any additional benefits such as additional leave (beyond 20 days), superannuation and a vehicle
etc. Government policy is not usually supportive of the inclusion of other items in the total remuneration package.
Other conditions of employment are outlined in our model employment agreement (I will send this through to you



once it has been signed off, as discussed). There is no requirement to use this model, but it may be useful asa
guide as it covers off everything we would expect to he incorporated into an agreement,

As | mentioned, if the Board believes the job has changed significantly since it was last evaluated, you may wish to
have a new job evaluation done. HayGroup undertook the last job evaluation in April 2011. If you intend to do this,
please let me know as soon as you have received the results, so that | can provide you with the new applicable
government remuneration range if the role has changed in size. HayGroup are able to provide a job evaluation
“score” that we can convert to a standard measure. This standard measure allows us to access the survey of public
sector pay rates we run on behalf of government and to then provide you with an appropriate remuneration ran/g(;

Once the Board Chait has made a verbal offer to the preferred candidate, please send t 9emp!oyment<%
agreement to mie to check before getting any of the parties to sign it. \ / B f
Ty % ')

# e
Please don’t hesitate to get in touch again if you need any further information., ) . 5 Q \/ —

Kind regards
Joan

Joan Foster

Advisor, Executive and Practice Services
State Services Commission

DDI: +64 4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686 \ )
joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz
www.ssc.govt.nz | néwzealand.govt.nz >

New Zealand’s State Services Comm}ifi'\j admg aSta éét

nﬂi/a errﬁr plea e ender |mmedtately and then delete this message along
@er(\ems of tﬁ‘ S s s private and in confidence.

Caut_ion: l_f you ha\)e réceiVe_d this 1
with any attachments. Please :creq

.............................

Cautlon If you 1 /& ecg 43h1 mess \ehpgrp ase. not|fy the sender 1mmednatelv and then delete this message along
with any attach e\/pg I etreat thec t \s,af this message as private and confidential,

\ \,/ ”j%f
o
© &5
@



Joan Foster [SSC]

- 5
From: Flora McIntyre <Flora.Mcintyre@epa.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 1:26 p.m,
Ta: Joan Foster [SSC]
Cc: Kerry Prendergast
Subject: CEO job sizing
Attachments: Hay_Joh_Size EPA_CEO_JE_23-04_15.pdf /{
Follow Up Flag: Follow up N
Flag Status: Completed (( j)
Categories: For DeskSite /& x\

attached. Please can you arrange for the new applicable govern gr}/t u eratlon rovided to Kefry

Good afternoon Joan

In confidence, Hay Group have completed the sizing of the EPA Ch/ef @tw\/ole E d sizing is
e

Prendergast the EPA Board Chair, 4

Kind Regards )
Flora Mcintyre \
HR Manager g
Corporate Services % » %&
S—"
Environmental Protection Authonty
Grant Thornton House — Level 10
Private Bag 63002 — Welllngto 67 New ealanQ >
4 5541

644\;9 DDI +

<9

Tel +64 4 916 2426 — Fax +




Tracey Fletcher [SSC]

From: Tracey Fletcher [SSC]

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 5:38 p.m.

To: 'kerry.prendergast@epa.govt.nz'

Cc: Joan Foster [SSC]

Subject: Confidential - Remuneration range for EPA CE role

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

Dear Kerry,

EPA) &'-‘
i) tra ) i‘ prejudlceicm;gmerm"”ﬂ ) ;

Commission SSC)_guidance is that a new chief executive is appomte d oy

role isﬁ-:?' a)privac ). The government remuneration range> de

a chief executwe develops and performs in the position over t|K7
it an appointment is made at above the[l Jof tl; %r Q% ige, the offer needs to be
personally considered by the State Services Commissio @ hls would ;e\o a preferred candidate has

been identified, rather than earlier In the process) SS B\Q/t atr era is paid on a total potential

-remuneration basis which includes base salary, a lx e com ween 10% of base salary and 15%
of total remuneration, and any additional benef§p\> addmon %ﬁeyond 20 days), superannuation and a

the aqge which for this
W{{dand progression as

vehicle etc.

Other conditions of employment arm":%im our mode e ent agreement which can be found under
‘related files’ at: http://www.ssc.govt, el agreeme gh re is no requirement to use this model, but it may

he useful as a starting point.

Once you have made a v kg>

the pri @ ca date, please send through a draft employment agreement
to Joan Foster at joa ffos f@fs,s ejzowt nz f ar

wew before either party sign the document.

Joan is away this w eI ut p ease ttate to get in touch with me should you require any additional
information.

Kmdr

Tra «e- \\g
W;gey“f-letc er<
sar, e\& actlce Services

State mlSS]On
DDA i@%
Fax:4+64°4 495 6686

= 'I‘ragav.Fletcher@ssc;govt;n;
(w}&.s‘sc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz

New Zealand’s State Services Commission: Leading a State sector New Zealand is proud of

vin

Cautton If vou have |ecewed thls message in error please not|fy the sender lmmedlatelv and then delete this message along
with any attachments. Please treat the contents of this message as private and in confidence.



Joan Foster [SSC]

From: Flora Mcintyre <FloraMclrtyre@epa.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 5:43 p.m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC]

Subject: RE: EPA Chief Executive Update

Hi Joan

Thank you for the detailed email setting out the points discussed yesterday. | will discussiwith'the EPA Chajr-and

Acting Chair and the wider Board and come back to you asap with responses.
Kind Regards

Flora Mcintyre
HR Manager
Corporate Services

Environmental Protection Authority
Grant Thornton House — Level 10— 215 Lamb

Private Bag 63002 — Wellington 6140 — New Zea
Tel +64 4 916 2426 — Fax +64 4 914 0433 +64

P
tizl/

From: Joan Foster [SSC] [l : aﬁzl/gt ‘

[IN-CONFIDEN

Hi Flora

o

Thanlyo j,?endin t E! mployment agreement through to me to review. | have commented on the
ion pr &d and made sonie recommended amendments to the emiployment agreement.

muneration you
{(being 90% to

roposing is well above the government remuneration range provided of\EASA
ge). As my colleague, Tracey, advised Kerry in her email of 11 May, the State S S -
$nef s (the Commissioner) guidance is that a new CE is appointed at between 9(@)(@yprivacy = Any
fo appoint above that range needs to be considered by the Commissioner.

; %phone this afternoon, | do need to bring to your attention the fact

»

agreement provides for a total

potential emerainof " 'n@_ however this does not include

9(@2)(a)privacy . | Appointment at this level is exceptional and, as the proposal will need to be
considered by either my Manager, Hannah Brownsey, or the Commissioner, strong rationale will be required
supporting such a proposal.



| note the rationale given in your earlier email but, as the remuneration range is provided for the size of the role, a
more detailed case for appointing someone requiring a much higher level of remuneration than the guidance
provides, will be required. Once | have received this information, | will be able to brief my Manager.

Amendments to your draft employment agreement

Clause 5.1

Asyou are required to consult the Commissioner on the remuneration package, you need to include the words in
red font: “.... in writing subject to any necessary consultation with the State Services Commissioner or any other

statutory requureme_nts_.

www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz

New Zealand’s State Services Commission: Leading a State sector New Zealand Is proud of
Caution: If you have recelved thls message in error please notlfy the sender immediately and then delete this message along
with any attachments. Please treat the contents of this'message as private and in confidence.




From: Flora McIntyre [mailto:Flora.McIntyre@epa.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 10:44 a.m,

To: Joan Foster [SSC]

Cc: z-Kevin Thompson; Kerry Prendergast

Subject: EPA Chief Executive Update

Dear Joan

In confidence, and further to our recent discussion and correspondence | am pl
' priy 9(2)(g)(i) free and frar

change to move the organisation to the state required by its Minister. | further note that E thisav

experienced Chief Executive with strategic financial credibility who will deliver what. ceded for the EPA

wider Public Sector and New Zealand. &

I note that resjzing of the EPA Chief Executive role and the updated rang - , ; 2 _ | mid-point
gg%{)” - land v(2)(a % ) and that asheen 6 d neration within

this range.

I look forward to receiving your confirmation. If you ha§ ? estions igz%&ﬁe above please contact me.
Kind Regards @ @
Flora Mclntyre @

HR Manager

Corporate Services @
Environmental Protectio

Grant Thornton Ho e -2

L Quay
Private Bag 630 eflington 614 ew-Zealand. .
Tel +64 4 916 ax +64 4 914 DI +64 + 64 4 474 5541 Mobile =




Joan Foster [SSC]

=== ==
From: Flora McIntyre <Flora.Mcintyre@epa.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 4:31 p.m.
To: Joan Fosterr[SSC]
Subject: lEnpies ]
Categories: For DeskSite
Hi Joan

That's what | am waiting to get finalised.

Cheers

Flora Mclntyre
HR Manager
Corporate Services

Environmental Protection Authority
Grant Thornton House — Level 10 — 215 Lambto
Private Bag 63002 — Wellmgton 6140 New

Sent: Friday, 19 June
To: Flora McIntyre

Hi Flo<

Yes’ has R&rrange her diary to fit in this meeting. | have advised Reserve Bank reception that
\Thoméon an rauf re expected.

Is there aﬁﬂﬁﬁm ou can email me the agreement so that | can see what we will be talking about?

Thaq 2

Jo n oster

Senior Advisor, Executive and Practice Services
State Services Commission

DDI: +64 4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686

joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz
www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz




New Zealand’s State Services Commission: Leading a State sector New Zealand is proud of
Caution: If you have rece;ved this message in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this message along
with any attachments: Please treat the contents of this message as private and in confidence.

From: Flora McIntyre [mailto:Flora.McIntyre@epa.govt.nz]

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 4:08 p.m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC
Subject: RE: gg a)privacy

Hi Joan \@ /<
The various Board signatories are dispersed so it may that | send the information thro % over th(e;@
Ve'y

Dr Kevin Thomson and Dr Nicki Crauford from the EPA Board will meet with you ur offjce. H
been able to confirm whether Hannah will be attending?

Kind Regards

Flora

From: Flora McIntyre

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 11:23 a.m.
To: 'Joan Foster [)SSC "

Subject: RE: E@ '

/\k\;

Thanks Joan for the clarification. | can then aip @he

and then over to you and Hannah asap this aft

Kind Regards \‘3 - <
&Y,

é
Flora Mclntyre .//VD \k

HR Manager ~ -
Corporate Servigt v( > el

72
Environmental Protéetion Authority
Grant \0 \\

Priva

g -3
f%

Fro%/f aﬁFg ter [SSC] [m Ito joan. foster(cnssc qovt nz]
s;n ay, 9 June 2015 11:18 a.m.

[IN CONFIDENCE]

Yes, Flora, you are of course correct. | apologise for my miscalculation — | got a bit carried away with my zeros. All
else being equal, based on the other figures provided in your agreement, this would place the new CE atp{;;% " |of the

rem rarige.

Kind regards



Joan

Joan Foster

Senior Advisor, Executive and Practice Services
State Services Commission

DDI: +64 4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686

joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz
www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz ; &

New Zealand’s State Services Commission: Leading a State sector New Zealand is prou

.............

To: Joan Foster [SSC]
Subject: RE: 9(2)

From: Flora Mclntyre ‘_mailtoiFlora.Mdnmre@ep;;govt;ni] ” ' =
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 11:01 a.m. :

Hi loan,

Thanks for the clarification.

Graift Th —Level 10 — 215 Lambton Quay

Privat 30¢ —Weliington 6140 — New Zealand. |
Tel@ 2426 — Fax +64 4 914 0433 DDI +64 + 64 4 474 5541 Mobile

©

From: Joan Foster [SSC] [mailto:joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 10:33 a.m.
To: Flora McIntyre

Subject:

9(2)(a) privacy |

[UNCLASSIFIED]



Hi Flora

g

Kind regards
Joan

Joan Foster

Senior Advisor, Executive and Practice Services
State Services Commission

DDl +64.4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686

joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz

www,ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz

Caution: If you have received this message in error please notify
with any attachments. Please treat the contents of this message

Caution: If you have received this message in errolplease

tely and then delete this message along
confidential.



Joan Foster [SSC]

From: Flora Mclntyre <Flora.Mcintyre@epa.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 5:39 p.m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC]

Cc: z-Nicki Crauford; z-Kevin Thompson

Subject; RE: EPA Chief Executive Update

Attachments: Allan_Freeth_CEO_Employment_ Agreement_20150619.docx;

EP.A_Chief_Executiva_Ra_tFohale_June_201 5.docx

Good evening Joan
Please find attached the amended draft employment and the detailed rational
package being offered Dr Freeth. We look forward to talking you and Hanna

answering any questions that you may have. | will be attending the meetin - with Dr
Kind Regards @
Flora Mclintyre ,

HR Manager

Corporate Services

Environmental Protection Authorit
Grant Thornton House — Level 1 ambton
Private Bag 63002 — Wellingt 140 —New Zea

Tel +64 4 916 2426 — Fax 33 D

From: Joan Fo. é/ i ma’ilto:joan.fgstey)@ssc'—.govt.nz]

Sent: Tue ay%&fngse 2015%?.
To: Flora>M c ,
Su ég/ hlef‘ e\\59 e Update

o @

Thank yotifor-sending the draft employment agreement through to me to review. | have commented onthe
rem %tu i proposed and made some recommended amendments to the employment agreement.

o

" -Uissed on the phone this afternoon, | do need to bring to your attention the fact that the remuneration you
are-hroposing is well above the government remuneration range provided of 9(2)(a i :

Commissioner’s (the Commissioner) guidance is that a new CE is appointed at between\s )
proposal to appoint above that range needs to be considered by the Commissioner.



; : . Sy . Appointment at this level is exceptional and, as the proposal will need to be
considered by either mv Manager, Hannah Brownsey, or the Commissioner, strong rationale will be required
supporting such a proposal.

| note the rationale given in your earlier email but, as the remuneration range is provided forthe size of the role, a
more detailed case for appointing someone requiring a much higher level 'of remuneration than the guidance
provides, will be required. Once | have received this information, | will be able to brief my Manager.

Amendments to your draft employment agreement
Clause 5.1

As you are required to consult the Commissioner on the remuneration package, you need to ihclude the words in
red font: “.... in writing subject to any necessary consultation with the State Services ;l issioper or any oth

statutory requirements.”

out'of

State Services Commission

DDI: +64 4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686
joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz

www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt. nz

New Zealand’s State Services Commission': Leading a State sector New Zealand is proud of
2




Caution: If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this message along
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
In confidence, and further to our recent discus
recruitment on the EPA Chief Executive 2(2)(@)
copy of the offer letter and employment agree
that Dr Fréeth offers the EPA the critical skills, knowledge and experienced re
change to move the organisation to the state required by its Minister. | furt
experienced Chief Executive with strategic financial credibility who wi
wider Public Sector and New Zealand.

sion and correspondence | am pleased t

| note that resi

oY I

this rang.

| look forward to receiving your confirmation.

Kind Regards @
Flora MclIntyre %

HR Manager
Corporate Services v
ion Authority :
10-215 Lambton Quay

0 — New Zealand.

ecelved this message in error pi_ease notify thé sender immediately and then delete this message along

tachments. Please treat the contents of this message as private and confidential.

Caution<1f
wit



Chief Executive Rationale V7.

In confidence and further to our recent discussion and correspondence | am pleased to update you

on the recruitment on the EPA Chief Executive. The recruitment attracted considerable interest and
wewerep resented with a long I|t o candidates. *1@13’ IJW acy, 9(2)(g)(i) free and frank i
r] free'and frank

4 and in

Following the planned internal and external review that occurred in the later pa
at-acritica

extensive consultation with the MfE (the governing body) and the Minister, th
stage in its growth towards becoming a world leading regulator.

The Board and organisation have a clear direction and dg!’iver’a_bles‘t

‘he.Boatd believes the level of remuneration proposed is consistent with Dr Freeth's proven
capabilities and performance record, and the Board's expectations of him in this role.




Joan Foster [SSC]

=S = it R e =z — = s
From: Joan Foster[SSC]
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 8:37 p.m.
To: Flora Mcintyre
Cc: z-Kevin Thompson
Subject: RE: CE Remuneration

Categories: For DeskSite

[IN-CONFIDENCE] @
Thank you, Flora., That will be useful information, & %
Kind regards

Joan :

Joan Foster
Senior Advisor, Executive and Practice Services Q
State Services Commission % }:

DDI: +64 4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686
joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz
www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz

fi@t e sender immediately and then delete this message along.
sage’as private and in confidence.

To: Joan ng}tﬁer [
Cc: z-Kevi % mps

Subj c)' munera@V
OO a rnoon@

"Dr Free%l@r cent equivalent role was Chief Executive of ‘i_‘elstraerL. The company employed 1400 staff,

ontractors and had a total income of around $700million. A5

Wrightson wh

Flora Mclntyre
HR Manager
Corporate Services



Environmental Protection Authority

Grant Thornton House — Level 10— 215 Lambton Quay
Private Bag 63002 — Wellington 6140 — New Zealand. ’
Tel +64 4 916 2426 — Fax +64 4 914 0433 DDI +64 + 64 4 474 5541 Mobile P\eA%)

From: Joan Foster [SSC] [mailto:joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 12:51 p.m. _ =
To: Flora MclIntyre ' %/ i
Subject: CE Remuneration \% ' (2

SHRTE

Hi Flor /\%
Just a quick one: Do you have any idea of what Dr Freeth’s current reguﬁér]ation is, for co ;@Qq‘\?\a\g‘pu poses?

el

©

NG

6“\/

(
X,

Joan Foster z e

Senior Advisor, Executive and Practice Services s

State Services Commission % ) \
DDI: +64 4 495 6750 ® S x
; f\%
e L,

Thanks
Joan

o
N

Fax: +64 4 495 6686 _
joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz (’ O !
www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govi, z@ \%\\/

@;cmr New Zealand is proud of
e o T et b L DR ST

-
............... S e U s ‘ . .
Caution: If you have received this sage in er@{;\ Iias;gzotlfy the sender immediately and then delete this message along
s of this.

=]
with any attachments. I/e\%&t\m@t he co‘hi@ ssage as private and in confidence,

..............................................

autiony cht AVE §
\iiitht {ﬁ@%% :
Og.s, 4 <

New Zealand’s State Services Comiijssi




Memorandum

To: lain Rennie
From: Joan Foster W
Via: Hannah Browhsey; Dallas Welch

Date: 26 June 2015
Subject: Environmental Protection Agency: Appointment of Chlefi\ C
1 The Board of the Enw%mSn tal Protection Agency (EPA S r\sés/l,ng o ap
new Chief Executive atZ\{! E /lof the government remunerati s is \%r high
in the range for an appomtment and above my delegati evel refern posal

to you for consideration,
" Key points and comment Q
8  The Board has identified Dr Allan Freeth:as theijrp errefcﬁl for t

Executive and are proposing to pay hi | remunaration of [l Which
is m of the app_lica_ble range. Rg

.v\

2 | recommend you agree to this proposal.

Environment and the EPA stra ard was recruiting for a seasoned
CE who: .

® al outcome on multiple occasions

rsonnel and successfully engage with key

readth of commercial experience across multiple

ead the org q/aon through the critical stages of its development

oard believes the remuneratlon proposed is consistent with Dr Freeth's proven
apabilities and performance record, and the Board'’s expectations of him
% }lents
() of the remuneratlon range The pre\nous CE was appointed at o(
range,
8 Two EPA board members and the HR Manager met with Hannah Brownsey and | on

22 June to provide further rationale on their initial proposal to appoint Dr Freeth at 7 }
of the range.

2171379_1 IN CONFIDENCE



10

11

12

13

14

15

) privacy, 9(2)(g)(i) free and frank

The following is a list of recent appointments agreed to above
e [ cy ‘ : ¢ ' i

The reasone fr these appomtme ) 1@ ( ', ary --' the majenty have been

because of the calibre of the candidate, their cur {

pool of suitable candidates..

The EPAis requir'ed to consult with s irferms-and conditions of employment. They
i afe e’proposal to their Minister if we do not

r e to support thls proposal I will make it clear to the Board that appointment at
evelwill result in limited opportunity for remuneration increases in the future.

endations

total potential remuneration of (2) 1 of the

%‘IS recommended that you:
@ agree to the EPA Board’s proposal to appoint Dr Allan Freeth at a Yes //NO’

applicable remuneration range. =

_lainRennte /fAAT Hessin
Lty State Services Commissioner

20/l 15

2171379_1 IN CONFIDENCE 2



Joan Foster [SSC]

From; Flora Mclntyre <Flora.Mclntyre@epa.govt,nz>
Sent; Thursday, 30 July 2015 11:19 a.m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC]

Subject: RE: EPA Chief Executive Employment Offer
Attachiments; Dr_Allan_Freeth_Employment_Agreement.pdf

employment agreement.

Good morning Joan /\x
Apologies for the delay in sending this through, | have been unwell. Please find attac g\ n/ed Chie L? >ve

Kind Regards

Flora

Flora Mclntyre S~ &\) =
HR Manager <\\\ &,
Corporate Services x‘\? \) SO

Environmental Protection Authority
Grant Thornton House — Level 10215 Lam t;pf

d}/
Private Bag 63002 — Wellington 614/\;\1 Zealan

Tel +64 4 916 2426 — Fax +64 4 DI+ i T 4@74 5541 Mobl!eiﬁ(j

>f <z/>u

From: Joan Foste railto: ‘joatr. ér sc:govt nz]
Sent: Mondayg/? 9:09 a.m.
To: Flora Mcln <Z
"iub]ect' Exec K &oyment Offer
Hi FI r{?
// %

T\ﬁ \wan 510 S edﬁ \B n< fine thank you. On the basis of those changes and the draft agreement you sent to
: e</d§t\e“d 24 é'u e 013;2 can confirm that consultation is complete for the appointment of Dr Freeth, Once all
parties hay \1 the-employment agreement, can you please send me a copy for our files,

Unle,sé h kalr or you have any queries in regard to the Chief Executive’s terms and conditions, | will be in contact
ab ut.a’month before Dr Freeth’s remuneration review which is due with effect from 1 July 2016.

2}%

Joan Foster

Senior Advisor, Executive and Practice Services
State Services Commission

DDI: +64 4 495 6750

Fax: +64 4 495 6686




joan.foster@ssc.govt.nz
www.ssc.govt.nz | hewzealand.govt.nz

New Zealand’s State Services Commiission: Leading a State sector New Zealand is proud of

Caution: If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this message along
with any attachments. Please treat the contents of this message as private and in confidence.

From: Flora Mcintyre [mailto:Flora.McIntyre@epa.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 8:39 a,m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC] _ @
Subject: RE: EPA Chief Executive Employment Offer
Good morning Joan &

Please find set out the amended details of Schedule B a requested.

Kind Regards
Flora

Flora Mclntyre

HR Manager
Corporate Services

Environmental Protection Authori
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From: Joan Foster [SSC] [mailto:joan.foster@ssc.aov
Sent: Friday, 3 July 2015 1:53 p.m.

To: Flora McIntyre

Cc: z-Kevin Thompson; z-Nicki Crauford

Subject: RE: EPA Chief Executive Employment Offer

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Flora :: g
| am pleased to advise that the Deputy State Services Commissioner has considered t Q proposalandhas

agreed to the appointment of Dr Freeth as CE of EPA at a potential total remuneration ofi
the remuneration range.

On the basis of information you have provided, 3(2)(@) privacy: = S
[ ndi hat the components of the remuneration package would be:

range,

Flora, once you've updated the remune
beforeit is given to Dr Freeth.

Give me a call if there’s anythin é needtoc
Kind regards
Joan %

Joan Foster

ive an actice Services
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-if yowhave received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this message along
hany.attachments. Please treat the contents of this message as private and in confidence:

From: Flora McIntyre [mailto:Flora.Mclntyre @epa.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2015 9:24 a.m.

To: Joan Foster [SSC]

Cc: z-Kevin Thompson; z-Nicki Crauford

Subject: EPA Chief Executive Employment Offer

Good morning Joan



Thank you for your and Hannah'’s time to meet with us on Monday. The Board have carefully considered the matters
raised by the SSC and have engaged with the preferred candidate around the matters raised.

We attach for your consideration the amended employment agreement taking into account the e points you have
raised and the rationale in support of the Board’s wish to appoint the preferred candldate‘g(

remuneration package.

Please can you confirm next steps including who will be the firial decision maker and the timeframe in

which the Board may expect a response.

Kind Regards

Flora Mclntyre
HR Manager
Corporate Services

Environmental Protection Authority
Grant Thornton House — Level 10 — 215 Lambton Quay

Private Bag 63002 — Wellington 6140 — New Zealand. / -
Tel +64 4 916 2426 ~ Fax +64 4 914 0433 DDI +64 +64 @
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Caution If you have recewed this messa r or, please noti mmedlately and then delete this message along
with any attachments Please treat t/he nts)of this m s rfva e-and confidential.

Cautlon [f you have receive ﬁes n erro p nO‘tth the sender immedlately and then delete this message along
with any attachments. Pleas Lea’c content&ﬁ; k\gessage as private and confidential. :
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